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July 31, 2024 
 
VIA EMAIL and RESS 
 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700  
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi: 
  
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas or the Company) 

 Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File No. EB-2023-0200 
Sandford Community Expansion Project 

 
On July 4, 2024, the OEB issued its Decision and Order in the above-noted proceeding 
which included, as Schedule A, several Conditions of Approval (COA). 
   
In accordance with Condition 8 of the COA, Enbridge Gas is required to designate one 
of its employees as project manager who will be the point of contact for the COA and 
shall provide the employee’s name and contact information to the OEB. Enbridge Gas is 
therefore advising the OEB that the designated project manager is Miranda Pilon.  
 
Contact Information  
Phone: 416-495-5057  
Email: miranda.pilon@enbridge.com 
 

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

 

Yours truly, 

 
 
 
 
Eric VanRuymbeke 
Sr. Advisor, Regulatory Applications – Leave to Construct 
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